

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/paul-kamau-26a571125 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Microsoft Office
Customer Service
Management

Languages

French
English

Paul Kamau

Managing Partner at P. K. Kamau & Co, Advocates
Kenya

Summary

Experienced Managing Partner with a demonstrated history of working in the law practice industry. Skilled in International Law, Mediation, Customer Service and Arbitration. Strong business development professional with an LLM in International Business Law from the University of Liverpool.

Experience

P. K. Kamau & Co, Advocates

27 years 7 months

CPS-K

January 2018 - Present (5 years 9 months)

Managing Partner

March 1996 - Present (27 years 7 months)

JUBILEE INSURANCE PLACE, NAIROBI - KENYA

An international lawyer with a commercial bias

Federation of Integrated Conflict Management FICM

Accredited Dispute Resolution Professional-Mediator (FICM)

May 2019 - Present (4 years 5 months)

P.K. KAMAU & COMPANY, ADVOCATES

Certified International Mediator (MTI) EA

May 2017 - Present (6 years 5 months)

Certified Professional Mediator @ P. K. Kamau & Co, Advocates, Nairobi.

Education

University of Liverpool

LLM International Business, LAW · (2015 - 2017)

London Metropolitan University

Master of Laws (LLM), LAW · (2004 - 2005)

Kenya School of Law

Postgrad Dip in Law, Law · (1995 - 1995)

University of Nairobi

Bachelor of Laws (LLB), Law · (1990 - 1993)